

L4.00

67/14
C

AMACHE ASSOCIATED PRESS CONSTITUTION

Preamble

We, the members of the Amache Associated Press, in order to be of the greatest possible service to our school, our community, our state, and our country, to advance the interests of our school, and to afford added opportunities for our own educational development, do form ourselves into a school society and adopt this constitution for our guidance.

Article I Name.

The name of this organization shall be the AMACHE ASSOCIATED PRESS.

Article II Object.

The objects of this society shall be:

1. To publish a school literary magazine.
2. To work in coordination with the "It" Staff.
3. To support all school activities by publicity.

Article III Membership.

Section I. Any student enrolled in the Amache Senior High School after attending two successive meetings may become a member of this society.

Section II. Active membership shall consist of students attending meetings regularly.

Section III. All active members may become associate members after graduation.

Article IV Officers.

Section I. The officers of this organization shall be: a President, a Vice-President, a Secretary, a Treasurer, a Publicity Chairman, and a Sergeant at Arms.

Section II. The said officers shall be elected by majority of the active membership.

Section III. The said officers shall serve one semester and be subject to one reelection.

Section IV. The requirements and qualifications of the officers shall be:

President--Junior or Senior

V. President--Junior or Senior

Secretary--Any active member

Treasurer--Any active member

Publicity Chairman--Any active member who is a member of the Journalism Class

Sergeant at Arms--Any active member

Section V.

The duties of the officers shall be:

President--Preside over all meetings, to be exofficio member of all committees.

V. President--Be social chairman, and shall have the power to appoint members of any committee. Shall conduct all meetings in absence of the Pres.

Secretary--Shall take and keep minutes of all meetings of the organization. Take the roll of all regular meetings. Take care of all official correspondence.

Treasurer--Shall take all accurate account of money. Make financial reports to the organization when necessary.

Publicity Chairman--Shall be responsible for publicizing all activities of the organization.

Sergeant at Arms--To keep order at all meetings.

Section VI. Nominations and elections shall be:

1. made from the floor.
2. made at the first business meeting of the semester.
3. made by popular vote of the organization and officers will enter office after the election.

Section VII. Any vacancy shall be filled by an election.

Section VIII. Representative of the organization in the Student Council shall be elected.

Article V Amendments.

This constitution may be amended by a majority vote at any regular meeting of the Amache Associated Press, provided, however, that notice of such proposed amendment shall have been recorded by the secretary and read to the organization at the preceding meeting.

Bylaws

Article I Meetings.

Section I. Regular business meetings of this society shall be held on the second and the fourth Thursday of each month.

Section II. Time and place of the meeting shall be announced before each regular business meeting.

Section III. The President shall have the power to call any necessary special meeting.

Article II Quorum.

Section I. A two-thirds majority of the members shall constitute a quorum.

Article III Dues.

Section I. This society shall have a membership fee of five cents a month.

Section II. Dues shall be collected by the treasurer by the fifteenth of each month.

AMACHE ASSOCIATED PRESS CONSTITUTION

Preamble

We, the members of the Amache Associated Press, in order to be of the greatest possible service to our school, our community, our state, and our country, to advance the interests of our school, and to afford added opportunities for our own educational development, do form ourselves into a school society and adopt this constitution for our guidance.

Article I Name.

The name of this organization shall be the AMACHE ASSOCIATED PRESS.

Article II Object.

The objects of this society shall be:

1. To publish a school literary magazine.
2. To work in coordination with the "It" Staff.
3. To support all school activities by publicity.

Article III Membership.

Section I. Any student enrolled in the Amache Senior High School after attending two successive meetings may become a member of this society.

Section II. Active membership shall consist of students attending meetings regularly.

Section III. All active members may become associate members after graduation.

Article IV Officers.

Section I. The officers of this organization shall be: a President, a Vice-President, a Secretary, a Treasurer, a Publicity Chairman, and a Sergeant at Arms.

Section II. The said officers shall be elected by majority of the active membership.

Section III. The said officers shall serve one semester and be subject to one reelection.

Section IV. The requirements and qualifications of the officers shall be:

President--Junior or Senior

V. President--Junior or Senior

Secretary--Any active member

Treasurer--Any active member

Publicity Chairman--Any active member who is
a member of the Journalism
Class

Sergeant at Arms--Any active member

Section V. The duties of the officers shall be:

President--Preside over all meetings, to be
exofficio member of all committies.

V. President--Be social chairman, and shall have the power to appoint members of any committee. Shall conduct all meetings in absence of the Pres.

Secretary--Shall take and keep minutes of all meetings of the organization. Take the roll of all regular meetings. Take care of all official correspondence.

Treasurer--Shall take all accurate account of money. Make financial reports to the organization when necessary.

Publicity Chairman--Shall be responsible for publicizing all activities of the organization.

Sergeant at Arms--To keep order at all meetings.

Section VI. Nominations and elections shall be:

1. made from the floor.
2. made at the first business meeting of the semester.
3. made by popular vote of the organization and officers will enter office after the election.

Section VII. Any vacancy shall be filled by an election.

Section VIII. Representative of the organization in the Student Council shall be elected.

Article V Amendments.

This constitution may be amended by a majority vote at any regular meeting of the Amache Associated Press, provided, however, that notice of such proposed amendment shall have been recorded by the secretary and read to the organization at the preceding meeting.

Bylaws

Article I Meetings.

Section I. Regular business meetings of this society shall be held on the second and the fourth Thursday of each month.

Section II. Time and place of the meeting shall be announced before each regular business meeting.

Section III. The President shall have the power to call any necessary special meeting.

Article II Quorum.

Section I. A two-thirds majority of the members shall constitute a quorum.

Article III Dues.

Section I. This society shall have a membership fee of five cents a month.

Section II. Dues shall be collected by the treasurer by the fifteenth of each month.

November 19, 1943

The first business meeting of the Amache Associated Press was called to order by the temporary chairman, Betty Kanameishi. Acting as secretary, Lily Nagatoishi called the roll.

The first matter that was brought up was the adoption of the club constitution. Betty read the constitution and a discussion on various articles followed. There were, however, no amendments or changes made; thus adopting the constitution as it stood.

The election of officers took place and President--Tad Kuwatani, Vice-President--Gladys Nakagawa, Secretary--Lily Nagatoishi, Treasurer--Namiko Ota, Publicity Chairman--Kenn Yonemura, Sergeant at Arms--Mako Oi, and Managing Editor for the Kaleidoscope--Frances Sasano were its results.

The list of candidates from which the above-named students were chosen were: President--Ken Kashiwabara, Kiyoshi Sanui, Russell Yamaga, Betty Kanameishi, Lily Nagatoish; Vice-President--Toshio Kawasaki, May Yoshioka, John Ito; Secretary--Edna Amamoto, Michiko Joe; Treasurer--Bob Uno, Florence Nagusugi, Leonard Yamasaki, Kiyoshi Sanui; Publicity Chairman--John Ito; Sergeant at Arms--Min Imamura, "Squeeks" Fukasawa; Managing Editor--Russell Yamaga, Mary Endo, Betty Kanameishi, Lily Nagatoishi.

The last two offices were new additions, and adjustments will be made accordingly in the constitution.

Other matters brought up during the meeting were discussions on the Christmas dance which the Associated Press will sponsor and the publication of the Kaleidoscope.

Due to the limitation on time, the meeting was then adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Lily Nagatoishi
Secretary

December 3, 1943

The first special meeting of the Amache Associated Press was called to order by the newly elected president, Tad Kuwatani. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved. Roll was not taken since so few members attended.

Managing editor, Frances Sasano, requested members to begin writing so that we can publish the first edition of the Kaleidoscope in the near future.

The matter of purchasing printed membership cards was brought up and a motion was made and carried that a committee be appointed to handle it. May Yoshioka, Jayne Sato, and Gladys Nakagawa were chosen to serve on this committee.

Social chairman, Gladys Nakagawa, gave a report on the progress of the dance committee for the Christmas Social. The theme of the event will be "White Christmas". The heads of the various sub-committees are: May Yoshioka and Mako Oi, Decorations; Ken Kashiwabara, Kiyoshi Sanui, and Russell Yamaga, Bids; Betty Shitara, Refreshments; Kay Yamachi, Entertainment.

Ken Kashiwabara inquired the member's opinion on the idea of couples only affair. Discussion followed and a motion was made and carried that it would be "couples and stag" affair.

Betty Shitara asked for suggestions as to what should be served at the dance. Several suggestions were made.

These various committees will meet after the meeting and next week to complete their plans.

As there were no further business the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Lily Nagatsuma
Secretary

December 9, 1943

The second regular meeting of the Amache Associated Press was called to order by Vice-President, Gladys Nakagawa. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved. Treasurer, Namiko Ota, also gave her report.

Jayne Sato, chairman for the selling of the concessions for the Press Club, asked for volunteers to sell candy and other eats at the basketball games.

Gladys Nakagawa gave an additional report on the progress of the plans for the coming "White Christmas" Dance. Bids and posters for the affair are now being printed by the Silk Screen Shop. Edna Amamoto, Mae Kawamoto, Molly Fujihara, Yoshiko Oda, and Namiko Ota were appointed to serve on the refreshments committee.

An announcement was again made to the members urging them to begin writing for the Kaleidoscope.

Gladys Nakagawa briefly explained the coming surprised talent show.

As there were no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Gladys Nakagawa

Secretary

February 3, 1944

The meeting was called to order by Vice-President, Gladys Nakagawa. The minutes were read and approved and roll was taken.

Managing Editor, Frances Sasano, gave a report on the Kaleidoscope and suggested that we choose a re-write editor. Kay Yonemura was suggested and chosen for that position. The deadline for the first written materials was set for the 25th of this month.

Miss Goodson spoke to the members about organizing the Amache Chapter of the National Quill and Scroll Honorary Society. She briefly explained how one may be eligible for membership and the possibilities of starting our chapter soon. The charter for the Amache chapter was shown.

Betty Kanameishi explained the need to buy styli for the next edition of the "IT" and asked if it would be all right to take the money out of the Press Club treasurer. This was made into a motion and carried.

A need for a committee to make plans for a social, which should take place soon, was suggested and the following people were appointed to serve on the committee: Joy Takeyama, Helen Yagi, Toshio Kawasaki, and Min Imamura.

The Amache Associated Press was asked by the Student Council to take charge of Kampus Kanteen on the night of February 7, 1944. The following students were appointed to help that evening: Kenn Yonemura, George Yonemura, Leonard Yamasaki, Hideo Noda, Florence Nagasugi, Mary Endo, Jayne Sato, Molly Fujihara, and Mae Kawamoto.

The matter of purchasing membership cards was brought up and was suggested that it be printed as soon as possible.

Due to the limited time, the meeting was then adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Gladys Nakagawa

Secretary

February 24, 1944

The special meeting was called to order by secretary,
Lily Nagatoishi.

The chief business of the meeting was to settle the matter of membership fees for the newly elected Quill and Scroll members. A motion was made and carried that the remaining amount of the total fees, after receiving \$15 from the school fund, was to be taken out from the club treasurer.

Students were again urged to contribute to the Kaleidoscope. Due to the fact that only six pieces of literature have been handed in, the deadline was extended to the 25th of March.

Plans for the coming social are now being made by the committee headed by Min Imamura.

As there were no other business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Lily Nagatoishi
Secretary

March 10, 1944

The regular meeting of the Amache Associated Press was called to order by Gladys Nakagawa.

An election of a new president to fill the place of Tad Kuwatani took place. Ken Kashiwabara was elected the new president.

Betty Kanameishi was chosen to head the Kaleidoscope social committee since Min Imamura had left. It was decided that those who contribute to the Kaleidoscope will receive an invitation to this social.

The meeting was adjourned at 4 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Gladys Nakagawa

Secretary

AMACHE SECONDARY SCHOOLS, AMACHE, COLORADO

STUDENT ACTIVITIES FUNDS

Voucher No. _____

TO THE ACTIVITY TREASURER:

Date April 16, 1945

Please Pay To National Scholastic Press Association \$ 4.50

For services or merchandise as per statement or invoice hereto attached.

CHARGE TO Press Club FUND _____

ARTICLE	ITEM NO.	PRICE	AMOUNT
Membership fee			\$4.50

Approved _____

Eddie Kubota

President of Activity

Signed _____

[Signature]
School Treasurer

Sponsor

[Signature]

Adviser or Principals

PAID BY CHECK NO. _____

141

DATE _____

4/17/1945

Please make this request in duplicate. After the school treasurer has signed both forms, one is retained by the sponsor.

Name	Address	P.E. Period	Libr. Per.	Have you worked on Typing columns?	Typing stencils?	Speed o-scope?	Mimes graphing
Alice Murakami	8E-6E	1st	5th	no	no	no	no
Justine Sakagami	9K-11C	none	6th	no	no	no	no
Grace Karitani	9H-2B	1st	5th	no	no	no	no
Yoshiko Sakamoto	8K-12-A	5th	none	no	no	no	no
Makiyoda	8K-10-B	5th	none	no	no	no	no
Kemie Tonai	9L-3B	1st	(maybe 2nd)	no	no	no	no
Becky Satano	9E-7A	5th	none	no	no	no	no
Hediko Kimura	8E-12B	6th	2nd	no	no	yes	yes
Yoshie Asubota	9I-8B	3rd	2nd	yes	yes	yes	yes
Grace Okamoto	11G-4E	5th	2	no	no	yes	no
Mieko Tokunaga	12F-3B	3rd	2	yes	yes	no	no
Florence Makita	9H-4B	3rd	1				
Mae Taji Furusaka	11F-8-E	5th	3th	no	no	no	no
June Suzuki	12H-2E	3rd	none	yes	yes	no	yes
Leta Saito	11G-8	3rd	none	yes	yes	yes	yes
Sally Niigama	11E-8B	5th	none	no	no	yes	no
Happy Nagasugi	6E-12-A	3rd	none	yes	yes	yes	no
Milma Swata	7D-4D	5th	none	yes	yes	no	no
Kenji Kinoshita	7F-8-E	1st	none	yes	no	no	yes
Ennie Kumaga	9L-5B	3rd	none	no	no	no	yes
Miyoko Washizu	9K-1B	3rd	none	yes	no	no	yes
SATOSHI HAYASHI	8K-4F	5TH	NONE	YES	YES	NO	YES
EDDIE KUBOTA	7K-8B	1ST	NONE	NO	NO	YES	YES
Audrey Nakabe	11F-4F	3rd	1+2 Per.	no	no	yes	no

AMACHE SECONDARY SCHOOLS, AMACHE COLORADO

STUDENT ACTIVITIES FUNDS

Voucher No.

TO THE ACTIVITY TREASURER:

Date DEC. 14

Please Pay To EUNICE KUMAGAI \$ 7.00

For services or merchandise as per statement or invoice hereto attached.

CHARGE TO PRESS CLUB FUND

ARTICLE	ITEM NO.	PRICE	AMOUNT
CHRISTMAS SEALS		.01	700

*John O'D
12/14/1944*

Approved Eunice Kumagai
 President of Activity
Roselind Walls
 Sponsor
H. K. Walther
 Adviser or Principals

Signed [Signature]
 School Treasurer

PAID BY CHECK NO. 43 DATE 12/14/1944

Please make this request in duplicate. After the school treasurer has signed both forms, one is retained by the sponsor.

AMACHE SECONDARY SCHOOLS, AMACHE, COLORADO

STUDENT ACTIVITIES FUNDS

Voucher No. 4

TO THE ACTIVITY TREASURER:

Date April 16, 1945

Please Pay To National Quill and scroll \$ 3.00

For services or merchandise as per statement or invoice hereto attached.

CHARGE TO Press Club FUND

ARTICLE	ITEM NO.	PRICE	AMOUNT
Quill And Scroll Pins			\$3.00

Approved

Eddie Tubata
President of Activity

R. Walls
Sponsor

H. Walther
Adviser or Principals

Signed

D. M. Darling
School Treasurer

PAID BY CHECK NO.

140

DATE

4/17/45

Please make this request in duplicate. After the school treasurer has signed both forms, one is retained by the sponsor.

October 8, 1943

Student Newspaper
Granada High School
Amache, Colorado

Dear Sir:

The Journalism classes of the Manzanar High School would appreciate receiving samples of student publications that you may have in your center.

If you publish a school newspaper we would appreciate being on your exchange list. If in the past year you have printed a year book we would like to receive one. The financing of such a project is of interest to us at present and we would like to know your procedure.

Thank you for your kindness.

Sincerely,

Janet Olivia Goldberg